Jackson Township Board of Supervisors

Township Building, 450 Bastian Rd.

September 2, 2020

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hoover called the meeting to order at 7:31 with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Present: Chairman, Justin Hoover; Vice-Chairman, Jason Graff; Supervisor Charles Bisking; Township Engineer, Ed Fisher; Roadmaster Rick Grosser; Sec/Treas. Robyn Loesch telephoned in to the meeting. There were six citizens present.

PUBLIC COMMENT: NONE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Supervisor Graff made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 5, 2020 Regular Meeting, as corrected. Seconded by Supervisor Bisking and all were in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

TREASURER REPORT:

The Treasurer reported that the General Fund bills totaled \$86,438.26 and Wages were \$4,424.24, The State Fund payment for part of the loader was \$77,955.00. As of September 2, 2020, after payment of these bills and wages, the General Account balance will be \$5,480.17, Reserve Account \$937,752.04 and State Liquid Fuels account balance will be \$171,683.95.

Supervisor Graff made a motion to pay all of the bills and wages. Seconded by Supervisor Bisking, and all in favor. Motion passed 3-0.

PERSONS TO BE HEARD: NONE

CORRESPONDENCE

- DEP approved the Brumfield module exemption
- EMC insurance denied the claim for tire damage
- Dauphin County –sent notice that the voting site is moving to Fisherville Firehouse
- DEP sent notice of a GP-11 permit for a County Bridge
- Dauphin County- Community Block grants are available for HUD projects
- Light- Heigel sent a review if the Zelnick small project, and they sent their review of the Flohr plan.
- Dauphin County receipt of Cable Infrastructure Grant application
- TCRP sent their review of the Broad Mt. Winery plan.
- The Township's application for an infrastructure grant is still being considered.

EMC REPORT: NONE

ROADMASTER REPORT:

Rick Grosser reported that:

- The fog seal is finished.
- The Peterbilt repair is finished.
- The ford 550 is still being repaired.
- They have trained employees on the new loader.
- The Township roadside mowing is finished.

- The Township rented a boom mower to cut back trees.
- They have put up some signs.
- The Supervisors had a discussion about areas that have trees that need to be cut back.

ENGINEER REPORT: Ed Fisher reported that:

- He has approved the Zelnick plan.
- The Broad Mountain Winery Plan was also reviewed, This is for a new production building, one small addition, and to continue the driveway. This is a land development plan and may require an NPDES permit.
- The Flohr plan is for an add-on to a lot. Supervisor Bisking made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Graff to approve the Flohr plan. All in favor and motion passed 3-0. Supervisor Groff made an amendment to the previous motion, to hold the plan until the all owners sign, as well as signatures for the Surveyor plan certificates. Seconded by Supervisor Hoover. All in favor and motion passed 3-0.

SOLICITOR REPORT: Supervisor Hoover talked to Atty Fenicle today about the Burn Ordinance. The Supervisors will review the Ordinance in the next workshop session.

OLD BUSINESS:

Supervisor Hoover felt that the current burn ordinance should just be re-written as the new model ordinance is too restrictive. Atty. Fenicle will be asked to look at our current ordinance. Supervisor Graff made a motion to table the Open Burning Ordinance. Seconded by Supervisor Bisking and all in favor, and motion passed 3-0.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Supervisor Graff talked to the Chief of Medic 6. They are looking to see if any paperwork was signed to designate a First- Responder. Supervisor Bisking made a motion to donate \$2000 to Medic 6. Seconded by Supervisor Graff. All in favor and motion passed 3-0.
- They are working on getting all of the CDL drivers to register at FMCSA.
- The Supervisors getting other quotes for air conditioner/ heating mini-splits.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: The next Workshop meeting will be on October 7, 2020, beginning at 7:00. Followed by the Regular Meeting at 7:30.

ADJOURNMENT: Supervisor Graff made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Supervisor Bisking. All were in favor. Motion carried 3-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:11.

Robyn Loesch Secretary/Treasurer